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Ruth Nettles Q9.QO &3 -if 
From: Cooper, Roberta G[EQ] [Roberta.G.Cooper@Embarq.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 03, 200912:53 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us 

Cc: Susan Masterton 

Subject: Amendment No. 2-IURCA between Embarq and NuVox 

Attachments: Amendment No 2 between NuVox and Embarq.pdf 

Filed on Behalfof: Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 

Docket No. N/A'----__ 

Title offiling: Amendment No.2 to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement 
between Embarq Florida, Inc. and NuVox Communications, Inc. 

Filed on behalfof: Embarq 

___3_____No ofpages: 

Description: Amendment No.2 to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement 
between Embarq Florida, Inc. and Nu Vox Communications, Inc. 

EMBARa'" 
Roberta G. Cooper 
Legal Specialist 
EMBARQ 

Voice: 850-599-15631 Fax: 850-878-0777 
Email: Roberta.G.Cooper®embarq.com 
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1313 Blair Stone Road ITallahassee, Florida 32301 
Mailstop: FLTLH00201 
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This e·mail is the property of EMBARQ and may contain confidential and privileged material for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution Of disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended 
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender and delete all copies of the message. 
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Embarq 
Mailstop: rLiLH0010l 
1313 Blair StOfleRd 
TaIl<lhassee•. tl mOlFebruary 3, 2009 
embaIq;com 

FILE.D ELECTRONICALLY 
Ms. Ann Cole 
Office ofCommi$sion Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Interconnectiol11 Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement between 
Emb!;lrq Florida, Inc. and NuVox Communications, Inc.-Amendment No.2 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Attached please find for approva1 and filing Amendment No.2 to the Interconnection, 
Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and 
NuVox Communications, Inc., which was approved in Docket Number 070239-TP on 
April 3, 2007. 

Ifyo1.1 have any questions on this matter, please contact Roberta Cooper at 850-599-1563. 

Sincerely, 

Is! Susan S. Mastel1ol1 
Susan S. Masterton 

Susan S. Masterton 
SOIlO~ COONSH. 
~, 1850) S~·~S60 
F~r 18S01878~om 
susan.milStl1linn@l!mbarq;toIJIo8 4 5 fEB -3 g; 
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AMENDMENT NO.2 TO THE 

INTERCONNECTION,COllOCATIONAN.D RESALE AGREEMENT 


BETWEEN 

NUVOXCOMMUNICATIONS 


AND 

EMBARQ· FLORIDA, INCORPORATED 


,his Amendment is made January 5, 2008, by and between NuVox Communications, 
Inc. ("ClEC") and Embarq -Florida, Incorporated ("Embarq"). a Florida corporation. 

1. BACKGROUND 

CLEC and Embarq entered into an Interconnection Agreement f'Agreement")on March 
20, 2007 for the state of Florida. 

CLEC and Embarq desire to modify the Agreement to incorporate terms, conditions and 
rates forexisting collocations. 

In consideration of the terms and conditions contained in this·Amendmertt No.1, the 
Parties agree to add the following to the agreement: 

2. AMENDMENT 

The name of NuVox Communications, Inc. ("ClEC") in the Interconnection Agreement is 
hereby deleted throughout the Interconnection Agreement and replaced with NuVox 
Communications, Inc. dlb/a NuVox ("ClEC"). 

3. GENERAL 

A. 	 Other than as set forth above, the Agreement remains unchanged and in full force 
and effect. 

8. 	Except as otherwise indicated defined terms in this Amendment have the same 
meaning as in the Agreement. 

C. 	 This Amendment No. 1 executed by authorized representatives of Embarq and 
CLEC is made a part of and incorporates the terms and conditions of the Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Addendum No.1 the year and 
day first written above. 

EMBARQ 	 ClEC 

By: By: 

NameName Micha.eI R. Hunsucker 	 Susan J. Berlin(typed); 	 (typed): 
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Title: Director - Contract Management Title: VP, Senior Regulatory Counsel 

Date:Date: 
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